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Dear Physician Assistant Student:   

Effective July 1, 2024, federal regulation requires institutions of higher education to make a 
determination whether a Title IV eligible academic program that leads to professional licensure or 
certification meets the educational requirements for licensure/certification in the U.S. State where the 
institution is located and the U.S. States where “distance education” students are located at the time of 
initial enrollment in the program, as well as U.S. States where the program is advertised as meeting 
such requirements, and if applicable, the U.S. State where students attest they intend to be 
licensed/certified. The Physician Assistant program at Stony Brook University’s School of Health 
Professions is registered by the New York State Education Department and thus meets the educational 
requirements for licensure/certification for New York State.  

 
New York https://www.op.nysed.gov/physician-assistants 

Through a good faith effort, and for the purpose of complying with the federal regulation, we have 
determined that the Physician Assistant program at Stony Brook University’s School of Health 
Professions meets the educational requirements for licensure/certification in the following U.S. States: 
 
Arizona Florida Louisiana Nebraska Oklahoma Vermont 
Alabama Georgia Maine Nevada Oregon Virgina 
Alaska Hawaii Maryland New 

Hampshire 
Pennsylvania Washington 

Arkansas Idaho Massachusetts New Jersey Rhode Island West Virginia 
California Illinois Michigan New 

Mexico 
South Carolina Wisconsin 

Colorado Indiana Minnesota New York South Dakota Wyoming 
Connecticut Iowa Mississippi North 

Carolina 
Tennessee Guam 

Delaware Kansas Missouri North 
Dakota 

Texas Puerto Rico 

District of Columbia Kentucky Montana Ohio Utah  

https://azpa.gov/
http://flboardofmedicine.gov/
http://lsbme.la.gov/licensure/physician-assistants
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/physician-assistant.aspx
http://okmedicalboard.org/physician_assistants
http://healthvermont.gov/hc/med_board/bmp.aspx
http://albme.org/
http://medicalboard.georgia.gov/
http://maine.gov/md/licensure/pa-license
http://medboard.nv.gov/Forms/PhysicianAsst/
http://oregon.gov/omb/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/medicine/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/resource_information/res_pro/resource_Practitioner_forms_ah.aspx
http://oplc.nh.gov/board-medicine
http://oplc.nh.gov/board-medicine
http://dos.pa.gov/med
https://wmc.wa.gov/licensing
http://armedicalboard.org/
http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physician-Assistants
http://mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-physician-assistants
http://njconsumeraffairs.gov/pa/
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=237
https://wvbom.wv.gov/practitioners/PA/PA_Forms.asp
https://pab.ca.gov/
http://idfpr.com/profs/PhysicianAssistant.asp
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/pa
https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/licensing_info/physician_assistant_licenses.html
https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/licensing_info/physician_assistant_licenses.html
http://llr.sc.gov/med/
http://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/Default.aspx
https://dpo.colorado.gov/PhysicianAssistantApplications
https://www.in.gov/pla/
http://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/physician-assistants/license-requirements
http://sdbmoe.gov/
http://wyomedboard.state.wy.us/
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physician-Assistant/Physician-Assistant-Licensure
http://elitepublic.bom.idaho.gov/IBOMPortal/Home.aspx
http://msbml.ms.gov/Licensure/Physician_Assistant
https://www.ncmedboard.org/licensure
https://www.ncmedboard.org/licensure
http://tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pa-board.html
https://guamhplo.org/gbahe
http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice
http://ksbha.org/
http://pr.mo.gov/physicianassistants.asp
https://www.ndbom.org/practitioners/pa/index.asp
https://www.ndbom.org/practitioners/pa/index.asp
https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-physician-assistants
https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/356
http://dchealth.dc.gov/service/physician-assistants-licensing
http://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med
http://med.ohio.gov/Apply/Physician-Assistant-PA
http://dopl.utah.gov/pa/index.html


However, it is important to note that Stony Brook University’s School of Health Professions is not the 
licensure/certification authority in these U.S. States and cannot assess whether an individual 
candidate will be issued a license/certificate in these U.S. States and instead it is incumbent on each 
individual candidate to contact the licensure/certification authority in the applicable U.S. State for any 
further guidance on the requirements for licensure/certification requirements and application 
processes. 

Sincerely,  

 
Stacy Jaffee Gropack, PT, PhD, FASAHP  
Dean and Professor  
School of Health Professions  
Stony Brook University 


